The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, May 13, 2020

10:30 AM

VOTE

REMOTE HEARING

Committee on Consumer Affairs and Business

Licensing

Andrew Cohen, Chair Members: Justin L. Brannan, Margaret S. Chin, Peter A. Koo, Karen Koslowitz, Brad S. Lander and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call			
	Present: Cohen, Brannan, Chin, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander and Yeger		
	Other Council Members Attending: Gjonaj		
Int 1916-2020	A Local Law in relation to requiring the waiver and refund of certain sidewalk cafe revocable consent fees, and providing for the repeal of such provision upon the expiration thereof		
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1916-A, Summary of Int. No. 1916, Int. No. 1916, April22, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-22-20, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Proposed Int. No. 1916-A - 5/12/20, Committee Report 5/13/20, Hearing Transcript 5/13/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, May 13, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-13-20Proposed Int. No. 1916-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1916-A, Summary of Int. No. 1916, Int. No. 1916, April 22, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-22-20, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Proposed Int. No. 1916-A - 5/12/20, Committee Report 5/13/20, Hearing Transcript 5/13/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, May 13, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-13-20		
This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1916-A, Summary of Int. No. 1916, Int. No. 1916, April 22, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-22-20, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Proposed Int. No. 1916-A - 5/12/20, Committee Report 5/13/20, Hearing Transcript 5/13/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, May 13, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-13-20		
This Introduction was Amended by Committee			
	Enactment No: 2020/054		

Int 1916-2020-A	A Local Law in relation to requiring the waiver and refund of
	certain sidewalk cafe revocable consent fees, and providing for the repeal of such provision upon the expiration thereof
	the repeat of such provision upon the expiration thereof
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1916-A, Summary of Int. No. 1916, Int. No. 1916, April 22, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-22-20, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Proposed Int. No. 1916-A - 5/12/20, Committee Report 5/13/20, Hearing Transcript 5/13/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, May 13, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-13-20
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.
Affirm	native: 7 - Cohen, Brannan, Chin, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander and Yeger
E	nactment No: 2020/054
Int 1940-2020	A Local Law in relation to license, permit, consent and
	registration renewal extensions, and requiring at least 45 days
	notice for renewal following the COVID-19 emergency
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1940-A, Summary of Int. No.1940, Int. No. 1940, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Proposed Int. No. 1940-A - 5/6/20, Committee Report 5/13/20, Hearing Transcript 5/13/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 13, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-13-20, Fiscal Impact Statement
F	Proposed Int. No. 1940-A
T	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1940-A, Summary of Int. No.1940, Int. No. 1940, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Proposed Int. No. 1940-A - 5/6/20, Committee Report 5/13/20, Hearing Transcript 5/13/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 13, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-13-20, Fiscal Impact Statement
г	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1940-A, Summary of Int. No.1940, Int. No. 1940, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Proposed Int. No. 1940-A - 5/6/20, Committee Report 5/13/20, Hearing Transcript 5/13/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 13, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-13-20, Fiscal Impact Statement
T	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
E	nactment No: 2020/057

Int 1940-2020-A	A Local Law in relation to license, permit, consent and
	registration renewal extensions, and requiring at least 45 days
	notice for renewal following the COVID-19 emergency

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1940-A, Summary of Int. No. 1940, Int. No. 1940,
Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony
4/29/20 (Con't), Proposed Int. No. 1940-A - 5/6/20, Committee Report
5/13/20, Hearing Transcript 5/13/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting,
May 13, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing
Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-13-20, Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - Cohen, Brannan, Chin, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander and Yeger

Enactment No: 2020/057